
      

 
TOWN OF WINCHESTER 

INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 
Town of Winchester Town Hall, 338 Main Street 

P. Francis Hicks Room – 2nd Floor  
October 26, 2016 – 7:00PM 
Special Meeting Minutes 

 
1.   CALL TO ORDER: 
Chairman Ric Nalette called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL: 
Roll call was completed by Mr. Nalette. Present at the meeting in addition to Mr. Nalette were:  Mr. Stephen Molinelli, Ms. 
Loretta Tremblay, Mr. Matt Closson, Mr. Chris Kiely, Mr. Gene Berlinski, and Town Planner Steve Sadlowski.   
 
Absent excused was Mr. Robert Haburey and Ms. Rosemari Roast.   
 
It was also noted that Ms. Jackie Mulvey was absent.   
 
3.  AGENDAY REVIEW: 
No changes were made to the Agenda. 
 
4.  NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  Cease and Desist and Restore Order  Owner: Stephen P. Chomak  Operator:  Scott Bachand  Location:  
Torringford Street Map:   045, Block 158, Lot 008B. 
Mr. Scott Bachand was present for this hearing. 
 
Mr. Sadlowski reported that he visited this site on Torringford Street on Monday, October 17, 2016 for a routine 
inspection.  He explained that upon driving in, he noted that the pond down near the road on the left, or north side of the 
property, was dug out and spoils were along the road.  Mr. Sadlowski also noted that at that time, Mr. Bachand was on the 
excavator loading a large green dump truck with the material.   
 
Mr. Sadlowski reported that he exited his vehicle, Mr. Bachand exited the excavator and that the two had a chat.  In 
response to Mr. Sadlowski questioning Mr. Bachand about what he was doing, Mr. Bachand replied that he was cleaning 
out the pond, according to Mr. Sadlowski.  He reported that he had previously explained to Mr. Bachand that this type of 
activity required a permit and reminded Mr. Bachand of this.   
 
As the conversation was not proving productive, Mr. Sadlowski explained that he took a few pictures as he left the 
property.   
 
Mr. Sadlowski reported that he had also reported the matter to the US Army Corp. of Engineers, as the area of 
disturbance is greater than 5000 square feet.   
 
Mr. Sadlowski noted that letters were sent certified mail to both Mr. Bachand and Mr. Chomak for the hearing.  Mr. 
Sadlowski noted that Mr. Bachand was ordered to stop any further work as he wanted to be sure that no work was 
commenced on the other pond on the site.  
 
Mr. Nalette noted that it is obviously clear that Mr. Bachand is working outside the permit that was issued.  Neither a 
modification nor an exemption for farm work were sought, according to Mr. Nalette. 
 



Town of Winchester Inland Wetland & Watercourses Commission 
October 26, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes 
 

2 
 

Mr. Bachand requested that the hearing be continued to the next month so that he has an opportunity to speak with the 
Town Manager and Mayor prior to any action by the Commission.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding observations made by Mr. Bachand at the Department of Public Works and his 
conversations with the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection. 
   
Mr. Molinelli asked Mr. Bachand how accurate he deems the report provided by Mr. Sadlowski.  Mr. Bachand confirmed 
that he did take the silt out of the pond.  When asked by Mr. Molinelli whether he had a permit, Mr. Bachand indicated that 
he did not.   
 
MOTION:  Mr. Nalette, Ms. Tremblay second, to uphold the order as issued by Steve Sadlowski with the condition that the 
owner/violator apply for a permit to restore the pond immediately to its preexisting or obtain an agriculture determination to 
keep the pond as of right or obtain a permit to keep the pond; unanimously approved. 
 
B.  IWWC #16-20  Owner:  Margaret and Ryan Horvay  Owner:  Margaret and Ryan Horvay  Location:  544-545 East 
Wakefield Boulevard  Proposal:  Rebuild Existing Crumbled Stone Wall.  From Large Rock Next to Existing Dock 
to Tree Line on the North Side of Town Drainage. 
Mr. Closson recused himself to avoid an appearance of conflict of interest.     
 
Margaret Horvay appeared before the Commission regarding this application.  She noted that the stone wall on the 
subject property already exists but is in need of repair.   
 
Bryan Dwyer, the applicant’s mason, noted that stone already located on the property will be utilized for the repairs.  Mr. 
Dwyer referred to pictures the applicant had brought depicting the current state of the wall. 
 
Mr. Nalette noted the appearance of erosion and explained that the Commission will be seeking to review existing 
conditions as well as proposed restored conditions.  He noted that the Commission wants to specifically see the location 
of the wall and that its location remains the same and does not encroach any further out into the lake.  Mr. Nalette 
explained that typically the Commission seeks an engineered drawing that comes to the lake walls. 
 
Mr. Dwyer noted that he will be incorporating cement, concrete, rebar and a dock anchor as part of the project.  Mr. 
Molinelli questioned whether there will be a footing.  Mr. Dwyer explained that he was going to drill into the existing 
boulder and anchor the wall in.  Mr. Nalette noted that this should help some of the shifting.   
 
Mr. Dwyer reported that the height of the wall will be approximately a foot above the normal water level.  Mr. Dwyer 
reported that if approval is granted, he intends to commence work as soon as the water is shallow enough.   
 
Mr. Nalette explained that the Commission will also be seeking to review erosion and sedimentation control measures that 
will be added.    
  
MOTION:  Mr. Berlinski, Mr. Kiely second, to accept the application in the matter of IWWC #16-20  Owner:  Margaret and 
Ryan Horvay  Owner:  Margaret and Ryan Horvay  Location:  544 East Wakefield Boulevard  Proposal:  Rebuild Existing 
Crumbled Stone Wall.  From Large Rock Next to Existing Dock to Tree Line on the North Side of Town Drainage, 
deeming it as non-significant; Motion passed with Mr. Nalette, Mr. Kiely, Mr. Molinelli, Ms. Tremblay and Mr. Berlinski, 
voting aye while Mr. Closson abstained. 

5.  ADJOURN: 
MOTION:   Mr. Berlinski, Ms. Tremblay second, to adjourn at 7:25PM; unanimously approved. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Pamela A. Colombie 
Recording Clerk 


